ff G’f‘n@ig Amanda Blair <amanda.blair381@gmail.com>

130-1 Whippoorwill Rd, Old Lyme

2 messages

Patti Myers <pmyers@lihd.org> Fri, Aug 19, 2022 at 1:32 PM
To: JAMES BLAIR <jbblair@snet.net>

Hi Amanda,

Wendy emailed the soil data for the subject property to you October 13, 2021 explaining the results of the soil testing.
If you have any additional questions, you can contact Wendy directly at warnold@ilhd.org or at 860-910-0446.

Best regards,

lrr){ ‘-{;!’. .l.'il f] "I-,} '.\..

From: Wendy Brown-Arnold <warnold@lihd.crg>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 6:02 PM
To:

Cc: Tlietcalf100@comceast.net: Patti Myers <pmvers@lind.ora>
Subject: 130-1 Whippoorwiil Rd Old |

yme

Hi Amanda,

Patti emailed me that you needed some information on the soil testing that we conducted on September 14, 2021. My
soil logs are attached. Of the 10 holes that we logged, § had conditions considered to be “suitable for septic
systems”; and 5 of the holes had conditions considered to be “potentially suitable” - this is because ledge was found
at less than 4ft below existing grade. Areas with at least 2ft of naturally occurring soil over ledge can potentially be
made “suitable” by site preparation per an approved plan from a professional engineer.

Please let me know if you need more information.

Best,

.of2 8/23/2022, 12:10 PM
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Wendy

Wendy Brown-Arnold, RS, REHS

Supervisor of Land Use Activities

(o]
[

main nhone. 860.448.48;

avi
CAL

ey

355

direct dial. 860.210.0446

warneld@lihd. org
www.lihd.org

Promoting healthy communities

Ledge Light Healih District

a 130-1 Whippoorwill soil testing.pdf

— 1995K

Amanda Blair <amanda.blair381 @gmail.com>

To: Patti Myers <pmyers@llhd.org>, warnold@lihd.org
Cc: Evan Griswold <evangriswold69@gmail.com>

Thanks for the information. | will review it and
Please note that | have a new email
Amanda

[Quoted text hidden]

if | have any questions | will let you know.

arlArana_oma s I oir2 24 AN il e
address-ams Dlar3si@gmail.com

Sun, Aug 21, 2022 at 1:57 PM

8/23/2022, 12:10 PM
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